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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Donald Jesus Molina Go <donald.go@samwoh.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 1:36 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: Insurance Dept; SUR

Subject: Re: Liability Claim : Vehicle No. XB9541B & YP3875A Accident on 30 January 2019

Dear Shirley Hiew,

This to inform you that we accept the lump sum settlement.

We will prepare our repair invoice and submit to Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
Best regards,

Donald
DID 63652639

On Thu, Jul 25, 2019 at 4:35 PM Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew(@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Donald,

As spoken, please re-confirm L/S $ 4,450.00/6 days before gst.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 10:29 AM
To: Donald Jesus Molina Go <donald.go@samwoh.com.sg>

1
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MEGASTONE

HOLDINGS PTE LTD

18" Feb 2019

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06
Singapore Land Tower,

Singapore 048623

Attention: Motor Claims Department.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

;_\ o

Head Office: 25E Sungei Kadyt Stregt 1 Singapore 729333
Tel: (65) 6269 7288 Fax: (65) 6368 2886
Sales Office: 42A Sungei Kadut Street 1 Singapore 729347
Tel: (65) 6365 2066 Fax: (65) 6368 5997
Email: info@samwoh.com.sg website: www.renewcrete.sg
Co. Reg. No. 199504015N GST No. 19-9504015-N

Quotation to supply labour, parts, necessary equipment and tools for the repair of YP3875S.

Thanks,

_luf,,f-ﬁ\%w

l.'[wJ.Jx JL

Lkt

'_,"f(’:_["T

Jou Chung Fat

Workshop In-charge

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
survey before/after spray painting
To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
#\Parts prices are ac
« Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
» No illegal modification(s) is allowed
= Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and

is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

ct to confirmation

L

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

s by

Description Qty U/Price Total Price
Rear bumper NN X 1 pc $580.00 $580.00
Side gate support bracket D¢ - 1pc $320.00 $320.00
RH side door R = 1 pc $750.00 $750.00
RH door panel m 1 pc $1,455.00 $1,455.00
Step panel RH cep - 1 pc $374.00 $374.00
Tail lamp LH (3 colour) N x 1pc $48.00 $48.00
Rear wheel mudguard N\ 1 pc $108.00 $108.00
Front wheel mudguard  S¢{ -~ 1pc $198.00 $198.00
Pillar front door rear RBve ~ 1 pc $1,900.00 $1.800:00 | 1300
U bolt sub frame NN e 1pc $115.00 $115.00
 Big wood AN s 1 pc $750.00 $750.00
Protector front door NEC ~ 1 pc $120.00 $120.00
Total Parts $6'718.00 |
Labour Charge [S00
To remove & replace damage parts, spray 1job $2,400.00 $2,400.00
paint
Total Labour:; $2,400.00
Sub-Total: $9'118.00
7% GST $638.26
Grand Total $ 9'756.26

\5\3\\0\



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case |Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
08 Feb 2019 Pending for Survi
oy |31 %30 2019 e $$4,450.00 $$4,450.00 Rewn" ey
o Ad) gt | Edit Estimates | | View Rpt ehes o

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: LIM SIANG HUAT PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199803003N

Main i
Claimant: MEGASTONE HOLDINGS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199504015N

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

I [Created by insurer]

30/01/2019 16:00 - :59
[29 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

D18MTPCVED01573 (Comprehensive)

YP3875S

Date of Loss:

Policy/Cover

TP / CMTD1900679 Note No.:

Claim Type:

Vehicle Reg.
No. YP8726G
(Insured):

Policy No.
(Claimant):

Excess:
MEGASTONE HOLDINGS PTE LTD (HQ) 25E Sungei Kadut Street 1, 729333 Sungei Kadut - Tel: 63652066

Repairer:
Handling
Insurer:
Adjuster:
Driver/Custo
dian
(Insured):
Adj Asg.
Remarks:

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555 ... [Handled by Hwang Shiang Yi - 6329 5205]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ONG HWEE JIE] ... [Final Rpt due 25/07/2019]

ZHANG KAI (), NRIC: G2243806P, Tel: +6584512066 Email:

PIC: MR CHONG CHEE KONG / 92376951 DID 63652639

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
* SOMPO_SG (23/07/2019): Report Send Back Alerts - YP3875S (TP)

View All I Compose Case Malil I

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS

Create New Task | Complete |

view All | Search Tasks

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 30/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents l Upload PhotosJ Compose New Letter I

Claim Documents

*YP3875S (CMTD1900679)

[YP8726G]
TP

MEGASTONE HOLDINGS PTE LTD
Jan 30 2019 4:00PM
[LIM SIANG HUAT PTE LTD]
MEGASTONE HOLDINGS PTE LTD

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser| |

Photos/Images |3 per page - W
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/02/19 09:50 General View ) | wadirc | 4
2 |11/02/19 09:50 General View € | oadirc | M
3 |11/02/19 09:50 General View € | Load PG
4 11/02/19 09:50 General View o Load JPG E
5 |11/02/19 09:50  |General View €Y | Load rG
6 |11/02/19 09:50 General View O  adire | 4
7 |11/02/19 09:50 General View © | wadirc | M
8 |11/02/19 09:50  |General View © | Ladirc | 4
9 |11/02/19 09:50 General View € | Load G
10 [11/02/19 09:50 | General View © | Ladwc | 4
11 [11/02/19 09:50  |General View © | wadrc | M
12 [11/02/19 09:50 | General View O | adirc | &4
13 |(11/02/19 09:50 General View o Load JPG ()
14 |11/02/19 09:50  |General View € | wadirc | A
15 |11/02/19 09:50 | General View O | Ladirc | 4
16 |11/02/19 09:50 General View © | adirc | A
17 |11/02/19 09:50 General View ) | LoadrG
18 |11/02/19 09:50 General View € | Ladirc | &
19 [11/02/19 09:50 General View © | adirc | &
20 |11/02/19 09:50 General View ° Load JPG
21 [11/02/19 09:50 General View € | Loadirc |
22 [11/02/19 09:50 General View © | Loadirc | M4
23 |11/02/19 09:50 General View o Load PG |
24 |11/02/19 09:50 | General View © | Loadrc | 4
25 |11/02/19 09:50 General View © | ladrc | &
26 |11/02/19 09:50 General View © | oadirc | A
27 |11/02/19 09:50 General View o Load PG | [
28 |11/02/19 09:50 General View € | Load IrG
29 [11/02/1909:50 | General View © | Ladrc | 4
30 |11/02/19 09:50 General View o Load PG | [
31 |11/02/19 09:50 General View O | Ladrc | M
32 |11/02/19 09:50 | General View © | Load G
33 |11/02/19 09:50 General View © | LoadirG
34 |11/02/19 09:50 General View o Load PG |
35 |11/02/19 09:50 General View © | Loadirg | M
36 |11/02/19 09:50 General View © | cadirc | M
T

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

30/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images [3 per page [v]

No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) | | Thumbnail | Print

Documentation 1perpage |v]

No |Finalized On Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
07/02/19 15:51 PRI FR MEGASTONE HOLDINGS - YP3875S € | Load POF

2 |07/02/19 16:15 | Third Party E-filed GIA report(M) € | Load POF
08/02/19 08:55 | TP - ASSIGN LKK © | Load PoF

4 |26/02/19 17:57 | ESTIMATE €Y | Load POF

No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 |30/07/19 08:43 | PRS Invoice € | Load POF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/7/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Page 1 of 4

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/SM0O19002256/ESD3E2-1
Date: 30/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: S0P Insurance Singapore Ple. — pgjiey o, D18MTPCVE001573
Clai'mant Vehicle YP3875S |I1$l:ll’9d Vehicle YP8726G
No: No:
Date of Loss:  30/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Sam - cMTD1900679
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: YP3875S
Make & Model: HINO XZU710R-HKFMS3, 4.0 D (M) Engine No: N04CUS28627
Reg. Date: 24/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: JHHUCS3H40K017987
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 4009 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 7.00 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 7.00 R16
Front Left Side: OHTSU 7 mm Rear Left Side: OHTSU 7 mm
Front Right Side: OHTSU 7 mm Rear Right Side: OHTSU 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 6,718.00 4,065.30 2,652.70 39.49
Miscellaneous Iltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,400.00 1,500.00 900.00 37.50
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 9,118.00 5,565.30 3,552.70 38.96
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,450.00
(S9) 9,118.00 4,450.00 4,668.00 51.20
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 638.26 311.50 326.76 51.20
Nett Amount (S$) 9,756.26 4,761.50 4,994.76 51.20
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/02/2019
Date Inspected: 08/02/2019 Inspected At: MEGASTONE HOLDINGS PTE LTD (HQ)
25E Sungei Kadut Street 1
Singapore 729333
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

30/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 4

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 30 Jul 2019)

Parts: N/A HINO XZU710R-HKFMS3 4.0 D (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YP3875S)

Validity:
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Not Necessary 580.00F *-FL
2 1 *SIDE GATE SUPPORT BRACKET Deformed 320.00F *320.00FL
3 1 *RH SIDE DOOR Buckled 750.00F *750.00FL
4 1 *RH DOOR PANEL Dented 1,455.00F *1,455.00 FL
5 1 *STEP PANEL RH Cracked 374.00F *374.00FL
6 1 *TAIL LAMP LH (3 COLOUR) Not Necessary 48.00F *-FL
P *REAR WHEEL MUDGUARD Not Necessary 108.00F *FL
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL MUDGUARD Scratched 198.00F *198.00FL
9 1 *PILLAR FRONT DOOR REAR Buckled 1,900.00F  *1,300.00FL
10 1 *U BOLT SUB FRAME Not Necessary 115.00F *FL
11 1 *BIG WOOD Not Necessary 750.00F *-FL
12 1 *PROTECTOR FRONT DOOR Necessary 120.00F *120.00FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListltemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 6,718.00 4,517.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 451.70
Total Parts (S$) 6,718.00 4,065.30
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO REMOVE & REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS, SPRAY PAINT New 2,400.00 1,500.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,400.00 1,500.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/7/2019



